

Jason Friedman

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 1:11 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Jason Friedman
Subject: FW: Bulk payment

I'm going to move money around on this account to make sure everything is at least partially paid. Currently, there are 93 seats paid, 119 partially paid and 1,585 not paid. I'll try not to touch the fully paid but make all 1,585 partially paid.

[REDACTED]

From: Jason Friedman
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 11:42 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Mitch Gershman; Stephen Choi; [REDACTED]
Subject: Bulk payment

I ran a large payment for account 2837245 today. Per our last email exchange, I paid off the 88K of KC LI FEE (even though he is not getting any KC tickets)

Jason Friedman
The Washington Redskins
1600 FedEx Way
Landover, Maryland 20785

T: [REDACTED]
F: [REDACTED]
C: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



Follow the Redskins:
[Web](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#)
Stadium Diagram Link: [Click Here](#)

